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February 12, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Purchase Order 70009773 for Annual Support Contract
e-Sembler Teacher Gradebook and Parent Access Software
Premio Computer, Inc.

On April 9, 2005 official action (attached) was taken to award a direct negotiated contract to Premio
Computer, Inc. This program implements an enterprise-wide electronic gradebook to automate the
taking of attendance, support classroom management, and facilitate the issuance of student grades.
The system also eliminates scanning of attendance and grades, and reduces the volume of
paperwork and amount of staff time involved with the attendance and grading process.

We are asking for permission to place a purchase order in the amount of $56,940 to Premio
Computer for annual support and maintenance of this program. This amount was contractually
agreed upon in the negotiated contract, and is based on an enrollment of 60,001 — 65,000 students.
The maintenance contract term will be April 25, 2007 — April 24, 2008.

Please contact Mr. Tom Learn, Supervisor of Computer Services, or me at your earliest convenience
if you have any questions or concerns.
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